i TORONTO o STAF REPORT

Removal of Parking Restriction: Forge Drive

Date: June 7, 2007
To: North Y ork Community Council
From: Acting Director, Transportation Services, North Y ork District

Wards: Ward 8 - York West

Reference

:\2007\ClusterB\TRA\NorthY ork\nycc07062tsn 5338
Number: P y y (5338)

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter that the Community Council has delegated authority to
make afina decision (provided that it is not amended so that it varies with City policy or
by-laws).

To obtain approval to remove the existing parking restrictions in front of No. 5 Forge
Drive.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Transportation Services, North Y ork District, recommends that:

1. Schedule VIII of By-Law No. 31001, of the former City of North Y ork, be amended
to delete the no parking at anytime prohibition on the east side of Forge Drive from
the northerly limit of Potsdam Road to a point 55 metres north thereof;

2. Schedule VIII of By-Law No. 31001, of the former City of North Y ork, be amended
to prohibit parking at anytime on the east side of Forge Drive from the northerly limit
of Potsdam Road to a point 45 metres north thereof; and

3. theappropriate City Officials be authorized and directed to take whatever action is
deemed necessary to implement the foregoing including the introduction in Council
on any billsthat are required.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

All costs associated with the amendment of the parking regulations are included within
the Transportation Services Division, North Y ork District’s 2007 Operation Budget.



ISSUE BACKGROUND

North Y ork Community Council, at its meeting in March 2000 approved the installation
of a“No parking at anytime” prohibition on the east side of Forge Drive from the north
limit of Potsdam Road to the north limit of No. 7 Forge Drive, in order to facilitate Wheel
Trans operations.

This division has recently been requested by the new owner of No.7 Forge Driveto
remove the parking restrictionsin front of his home.

COMMENTS

Currently, parking is prohibited at anytime on the east side of Forge Drive from the north
limit of Potsdam Road to a point 55 metres north thereof (north limit of 7 Forge Drive).
Parking is permitted on the east side of Forge, north of No. 7 Forge Drive and on the west
side of the road for a maximum period of three hours.

This division has no objection with the removal of the parking restriction in front of No.
7 Forge Drive as per the resident’ s request.

Councillor Anthony Perruzza has been advised of the recommendations contained within
this report.

CONTACT

Martin D. Maguire, P. Eng.

Manager, Traffic Operations

Transportation Services, North Y ork District
Tel: 416-395-7463

Fax: 416-395-7544

Email: mmaguir@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Trevor Tenn, P.Eng.
Acting Director

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment: Map — Forge Dr (nycc07062tsny_map)



